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Graves, Natalie (Consultant)

From: Halsted, Jesse (Consultant)

Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2007 2:29 PM

To: Fendt, Kathy (Consultant)

Subject: RE: street use permitting coordination process

Attachments: PCP review process.vsd; PCP review process.pdf;
Street_Use_Permitting_and_Project_Review_processJH.doc

Comments attached, also the diagram. In the diagram | didn't differentiate between design and permitting staff.
Seemed like the text was the better place to work that out. Let me know if you have changes.
Going to try and work from home Monday, cell or email me.

From: Fendt, Kathy (Consultant)

Sent: Fri 8/10/2007 2:58 PM

To: 'Jesse Halsted'; Halsted, Jesse (Consultant)
Subject: street use permitting coordination process

If you have time to look at this, please do. I'll keep working on it too. Now that I've written it, |
need to walk away - a cooling off period as it were:)

Kathy Fendt

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Project
Permitting Team

(206) 267-3833

9/22/2009



